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Wooldridge, John

From: Snider, Carly
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 9:51 AM
To: Heim, Kimber; Wooldridge, John
Subject: FW: Marchbanks v. ACT Investments, et al., Case No. 21CV456  FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 2-SH1
Attachments: 2022 11 21 Statement of Cost_ACT Investments.PDF

Here is the statement I received. Please advise. 
 
Carly Snider 
Administrative Professional 4 
ODOT District 5 Planning and Engineering  
9600 Jacksontown Rd, Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
(p) 740-323-5101 (f) 614-887-4556 
transportation.ohio.gov 

 
 
 

From: Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike@OhioAGO.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 4:07 PM 
To: Snider, Carly <Carly.Snider@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Allen, Justine <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov> 
Subject: FW: Marchbanks v. ACT Investments, et al., Case No. 21CV456 FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 2-SH1 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please find attached a statement of costs for the above referenced case. AAG Allen’s approval can be found below. 
 
Please let me know if there is anything else you need. 
 
Thank you! 
 

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or which it is addressed and may contain sensitive data and information 
that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee 
or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by telephone. 
 
 

From: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 8:02 AM 

Marisa Fike 
Administrative Professional 3 – Executive Agencies 
Transportation Unit 
Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost 
Office Direct: 614-466-4751 (calls forwarded to laptop via Jabber) 
Fax number: 866-429-3315 
marisa.fike@OhioAGO.gov 
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To: Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike@OhioAGO.gov> 
Subject: RE: Marchbanks v. ACT Investments, et al., Case No. 21CV456 FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 2-SH1 
 
Hi Marisa, 
 
This is approved. 
 
Thanks, 
-Justine 
 
Justine A. Allen 
Assistant Attorney General – Executive Agencies Section 
Transportation Unit 
Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost 
Office number:(614)466-5829 
Fax number:(866) 815-2731 
Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov 
 

From: Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike@OhioAGO.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 3:55 PM 
To: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov> 
Subject: Marchbanks v. ACT Investments, et al., Case No. 21CV456 FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 2-SH1 
 
Hi Justine, 
 
We received another statement of costs in the above referenced case.  Please let me know if you approve. 
 
Thanks! 
 
 

 

Regards, 
 
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
Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or which it is 
addressed and may contain sensitive data and information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt 
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or 
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify me immediately by telephone. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open 
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.  
 


